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MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK

THROUGH : CHARLES P. TYSON

FROM: PETER R. SOMNER@“G‘,

SUBJECT: Participants List for Visit of Prime Minister

Margaret Thatcher

Attached for your signature (Tab I} is a memorandum to Michael
Deaver listing the participants for tha meeting between the
President and Mrs. Thatcher and the ensuing lunch. Mrs. Thatcher
has asked for a private meeting of one hour's duration. State
has suggested, with the British Embassy's support, that each
pringipal be accompanied by one "notetaker,® Rick Burt will be
the U.S. notetaker.

While the President is meeting with Mrs. Thatcher, Secretary
Shultz will be meeting with Foreign Secretary Howe in the Cabinet
Rocm. Secretary Shultz hopes that you will attend this session.
Since this will be a Foreign Ministers meeting, but taking place
at the White House for ¢onvenience, we have allocated State an
extra seat.

At Tab A for Bob Kimmitt's signature is the memo to State and the
other departments forwarding them the participants list.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the memo to Deaver at Tab I.
Approve Disapprove

That you authorize Bob Kimmitt to forward the list of
participants to the concerned departments.

Approve Disapprove
Tab I Memo t6 Deaver
Tab & Kimmitt to Hill
Tab II State incoming memo
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